
ADDENDUM No. 1 – (April 7, 2017) 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  Light Tower Painting, RJS 
 
BID NUMBER:   16-12 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Tuesday, April 11, 2017 not later than 11:00am 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 

1. The following events are scheduled at the stadium during the proposed construction period: 

 May 27, 28 Sunset Music Festival.  This takes place out doors at the north parking lot, 

however in the event of bad weather, those in attendance will be directed inside the 

stadium to the main concourse for shelter.  If the crowd is large they may overflow onto 

the ramps, but will not be allowed on the upper concourse. 

 June 2-4 Stadiumlinks Golf.  Tee boxes will be set up on the upper concourse cross aisle.  

Barricades will be set up so that participants cannot access or walk on the upper 

concourse other than riding the escalator and walking directly to and from the cross aisles 

from the first vomitory at each end. 

 June 14 U2 The Joshua Tree Tour.  This will be a full stadium event and all scaffolds and 

equipment must be removed from public areas.  We will do our best to find areas on the 

premises where equipment and material can be stored.  Cleaning for the event will take 

place the day before and the day after, and a security sweep will occur the day before, so 

the contractor should plan on a minimum 3 days of downtime.  This date is on a 

Wednesday. 



 July 12 CONCACAF Gold Cup Soccer.  Only the lower bowl will be open, upper bowl 

and upper concourse not affected. 

2. A 100% Payment and Performance Bond will be required. 

3. Work may occur on more than one tower at a time, if the contractor wishes to do so. 

The following questions were received, answers follow each question 

      4. Does TSA want SP 6 on spots only or the entire steel structure? The scope of how much steel 

 prep that is required will be up to the manufacturer of the new coating system.  The existing 

 coating system only needs to be removed to the extent required by the new coating system 

 manufacturer to get proper adhesion. 

5. Steel structure has been recoated at certain areas, rust is not presently there, will those areas still 

 be spot blasted/power tooled to bare metal (if SSPC-SP 6 is not needed) or only SSPC-SP 7?  

 Same answer as question 4 above. 

      6. Will a standard of containment (SSPC Guide 6--Guide for Containing Surface Preparation Debris 

 Generated during Paint Removal Operations) be required?  Or is open sandblast acceptable?  

 Open sandblast is okay as long as it does not harmfully affect any of the other finishes or items 

 below or around the light racks. 

7. Zinc Primers are usually for application on bare metals, assuming SSPC-SP 7 was the prep 

 standard, would that still be used as a primer over previously painted surfaces?  Zinc Primer on 

 bare metal and previously painted surfaces would be our preference if the coating manufacturer  

8. As confirmation, are the specs requiring a Zinc Primer and an Epoxy or Urethane top coat--2 coat 

 system?  Or Zinc Primer, Epoxy or Urethane Intermediate, Urethane Finish Coat--3 coat system?  

 Zinc Primer and an Epoxy or Urethane top coat--2 coat system. 

9. Are any specific qualifications required by field contractor personnel, i.e. NACE, BCI, etc.?  

 Only what is listed in the specifications. 

10. Harry’s Painting & Enterprises Inc. would like to request to change from the SP7 to SP3 “Power 

 Washing and Hand Tool Preparation and the proper Two-part Epoxy Primer:  SHERWIN 



WILLIAMS MACROPOXY 646 and TOP COAT Acrolon 218 HS ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE.  

We do not believe that there is sufficient time prior to the bids being due to properly analyze this 

substitution request.  We will need product data of the proposed products and see mock up.  We 

recommend bidding the specified products and can analyze this further post bid. 

 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
 
 
Date:                                          
      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 

 
   

      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 – BID #16-12 

 

 


